

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-06-01 3:09:18 PM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com) [GZacher@stikeman.com]; Peter Hamilton [PHamilton@stikeman.com]
Subject: FW: Instructs 1 (May 31-17) based on OEB_May 31 revised comments (Draft 5).docx
Attachments: Consultation Draft - OFHPA Part II Regulation - with Notes.docx

Please see attached. This relates more to OEB's setting of the new rate, but please review for anything that impacts IESO.

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [mailto:James.Rehob@ontario.ca]
Sent: June 01, 2017 2:46 PM
To: Michael Boll
Subject: FW: Instructs 1 (May 31-17) based on OEB_May 31 revised comments (Draft 5).docx

Confidential/Solicitor & Client Privileged

June 1, 2017

Good day, Michael. I am pleased to provide you with the updated draft of the Part II OFHPA Regulation. This version includes Leg. Counsel's notes.

Please let us know what comments you might have as soon as you are able to.

Thank you very much to you and your team as well, Michael!

Best,

James

James P. H. Rehob
Senior Counsel
Ministry of the Attorney General
Legal Services Branch
MAG Civil Law Division
Ministry of Energy, Ministry of Economic Development and Growth, Ministry of Research, Innovation and Science,
Ministry of Infrastructure, Accessibility Directorate of Ontario
56 Wellesley Street West
Toronto, ON M7A 2E7
Tel: 416-325-6676
Fax: 416-325-1781
james.rehob@ontario.ca

Notice

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.